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Environmental Programs 
P.O. Box 1663, MS M991 
Los Alamos, New Mexico 87545 
(505) 606-23371FAX (505) 665-1812 

James P. Bearzi, Bureau Chief 
Hazardous Waste Bureau 
New Mexico Enviromnent Department 
2905 Rodeo Park Drive East, Building 1 
Santa Fe, NM 87505-6303 

National Nuclear Security Administration 
Los Alamos Site Office, MS A316 
Environmental Restoration Program 
Los Alamos, New Mexico 87544 
(505) 667-42551FAX (505) 606-2132 

Date: January 30, 2009 
Refer To: EP2009-0067 

Subject: Submittal of the Response to the N orice of Disapproval for the Pilot Test for 
Evaluating Soil-Vapor Extraction at Ma terial Disposal Area G and Revision 1 

References: Letter, Bearzi to Messrs. Gregory and McInroy, 1120/09 
Letter, Bearzi to Messrs. Gregory and McInroy, 12/19/08 

Dear Mr. Bearzi: 

Enclosed please fmd two hard copies with electronic files of the response to the notice of 
disapproval for the Pilot Test for Evaluating Soil-Vapor Extraction at Material Disposal Area G 
and Revision 1. Also enclosed is a redline strikeout version of the report that includes all 
changes and edits identified in the response. 

If you have any questions, please contact Steve Paris at (505) 606-0915 (smparis@lanLgov) or 
Ed Worth at (505) 606-0398 (eworth@doeaLgov). 

. Sincerely, 

Cll.~ (L(i. ~\/ 
Michaell Graham, Asdciate Director 
Enviromnental Programs 
Los Alamos National Laboratory 

Sincerely, 

~S~N~(ft)~ 
David R. Gregory, Project Director 
Enviromnental Operations 
Los Alamos Site Office 

An Equal Opportunity Employer I Operated by Los Alamos National Security, u..c for the 
National Nuclear Security Administration of the U.S. Department of Energy 



James Bearzi 
EP2009-0067 
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2 January 30. 2009 

Enclosures: (I) Two hard copies with electronie files - Response to the Notice of Disapproval 
for the Pilot Test for Evaluating Soil-Vapor Extraction at Material Disposal 
Area G (LA-UR-09-0590) 

(2) Two hard copies with electronic files - Pilot Test for Evaluating Soil-Vapor 
Extraction at Material Disposal Area G, Revision I (LA-UR-09-0565) 

(3) An electronic copy of the redline-strikeout version ofthe report that includes all 
changes and edits to the document 

(4) Cross-reference table ofNMED comments and LANL responses 

Cy: (w/enc.) 
Ed Worth, DOE-LASO, MS A316 
Steve Paris, EP-CAP, MS M992 
RPF, MS M707 (with two CDs) 
Public Reading Room, MS M992 

Cy: (Letter and CD only) 
Laurie King, EPA Region 6, Dallas, TX 
Steve Yanicak, NMED-OB, White Rock, NM 
Kim T. Birdsall, North Wind, Los Alamos, NM 
Kristine Smeltz, WES-DO, MS M992 
EP-CAP File, MS M992 

Cy: (w/o enc.) 
Tom Skibitski, NMED-OB, Santa Fe, NM 
Keyana DeAguero, DOE-LASO (date-stamped letter emailed) 
Michael J. Graham, ADEP, MS M991 
Alison M. Dorries, WES-DO, MS M992 
Dave McInroy, EP-CAP, MS M992 
lRM-RMMSO, MS AlSO (date-stamped letter em ailed) 

An EquaJ Opportunity Employer I Operated by Los Alamos National Security, LLC for the 
National Nuclear Security Administration of the U.S. Department of Energy 


